City of Seattle Request for Proposal-SCL12014
Addendum 

4/1/2014

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal-SCL12014; titled; Customized Forty Foot Aerial Lamplighter Man lifts to be installed on City of Seattle Supplied Chassis. The due date and time for responses HAS BEEN CHANGED TO 4/18/2014, 2:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Can the proposals be extended until April 18?


	Yes, the proposals will be extended to April 18, at 2:00pm.
	

	2
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Can the deadline for questions be extended until April 11?

	Yes, the deadline for questions can be extended until April 11.

	

	3
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Clarify the basket height currently the spec says 38” can it be higher or lower what is acceptable and what is unacceptable


	
	38” height basket required. Anything above or below would be unacceptable. Delete: “approximate” under 3.0, Line 1.



	4
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Clarify the boom, the spec says 72” can it be higher or lower what is acceptable and what is unacceptable
	There is no 72” “Boom” requirement.


	

	5
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 8, section 6.0 can you clarify it is continuous?


	
	Change 6.0, Line 1 to: Delete All, ADD: The City desires the boom be capable of 360 degree continuous rotation and shall be located on a bridge mount.

If continuous rotation lowers the minimum bridge mount height requirement below 72”, Sr. Automotive Engineer will be required at the pre-construction phase.

	6
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 9, #4, clarify the minimum of 6 foot on bridge, from floor 72” is ok? What about 74”?


	Required bridge height is 72” minimum from floor. Higher than 72” is acceptable. Lower than 72” height would be unacceptable.


	

	7
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 9, #4, do you want the drawing?


	Drawing desired but not required. Design shall be approved by the aerial manufacturer. (as stated)


	

	8
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 10, #5, Lower Tool Circuit, should it run on electric drive system?


	Yes, it should be capable of operating on the electric drive system or engine PTO, whichever one is selected.


	

	9
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 9, #2, confirms installation material is there an approved equal?


	
	As stated, ADD: or Sr. Automotive Engineer approved equal after the words “Kemlite material”.



	10
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 9, #3, the 1” thick solid steel plates, explain why you want steel plates
	1” thick steel plates “may” be used in the floor for ballast required to achieve aerial stability
	

	11
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 13, #5, can you confirm the 12 gauge diamond plate? How do you want this constructed? What is the warranty on the roof for water leaks?


	Roof shall incorporate aluminum rounded aerodynamic extrusion edges with drip rails on all four sides (as stated).  Roof shall be constructed utilizing 12 gauge aluminum tread plate with extruded aluminum roof bows on 12” centers (as stated). The warranty is stated under warranty, line 1, and section c. It states:

“Warranty 5 years from in service date for all body components against water leaks, paint defects, cracks, separation and corrosion.”


	Add “Roof shall be coated with non-skid

	12
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 14, #10, Clarify the battery system you want, would the Peterbilt

Batteries be under the floor for storage? Would you leave the chassis battery area as extra storage? Are batteries under the step?


	#10: The four group 31 AGM batteries for the 48 volt system shall be “Odyssey Extreme # 31-PC2150”.  
	#11: Leave the cabinet, but delete the battery storage capability.  The Peterbilt batteries are located under the OEM vehicle step and do not need to be re-located.



	13
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Vendors can view the chassis at Peterbilt they are at WPI on Airport Way, Seattle.


	
	

	14
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Clarify stabilizers, due to nature of the work they need to perform.

	Page 12, under stability. States: The unit shall incorporate a “Level Ride” type torsion bar on the rear axle for stability. Outriggers to achieve stability shall be unacceptable.


	

	15
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	There are no exceptions to the electrical requirements, bid per the specifications


	
	

	16
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 19, #10.2, vendors need a clarification on the shore power, how do you want the heater to run? Should it run without starting the vehicle? Do you want everything run of the 48 volt pack except the heater? Can we isolate the batteries? How long can one battery run the heater? Do you want one battery dedicated to the heater? What items will be determined at the pre-constructions meeting?


	
	Delete: “The auxiliary heater shall be wired to the chassis batteries and require the key to not be in the run position”. Delete: Senior Auto Engineer Approval is required.       ADD: Sr. Automotive Engineer Approval of proposed wiring panel is required at pre-construction meeting.



	17
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 21, #29, Back up camera, where do you want it located? Will this be determined at the pre-construction meeting?


	Leave as stated: “Location of camera lens shall be determined at pre-paint meeting”.


	

	18
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 21, #1, list the battery type you want with the chassis will it be Odyssey? 


	
	Delete: “Odyssey and Concord are the preferred battery manufactures. Add: Four Odyssey AGM Extreme, PN # 31-PC2150 are required.



	19
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 24, #17, What should we paint the roof? Don’t paint the roof; Can we use no skid paint? Quote as option for all walking surfaces.


	
	Add   All exterior horizontal walking surfaces, including roof, shall be coated with black Urethane based nonskid material. 



	20
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 24, #18, Keys, Can Fleets clarify how they want the keys made for all the vehicles, does one key fit for all the vehicles? 


	
	Delete: “All compartments shall be keyed alike”. ADD: All added exterior compartment doors shall be keyed alike per each vehicle produced, but no two vehicles shall be keyed alike.



	21
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Page 24, #19, Confirm vendor will pay for 5 city employees per truck to inspect the build.


	City is confirming if vehicle is produced beyond 100 miles of Seattle, vendor will pay for 5 city employees per truck to inspect


	

	22
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	
	City is confirming delivery for all vehicles will be to South Service Center, invoices will be sent only after Fleets has inspected and vendor has fixed all items on the vehicles.


	

	23
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	How many trucks does Fleets estimate will be ordered from the vendor?, 
	Maybe two for this year, one for each year, this is only an estimate future orders are unknown at this time.
	

	24
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Can you clarify your training expectations?

	.


	Change from 12 to 16 hours operators training and from 12 to 16 hours mechanic training in as many as 4 separate sessions for each model year produced Groups of up to ten people per each session.



	25
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Clarify when the actual warranty period starts, what about overhauls?


	Warranty shall begin on the actual date the unit is placed in to service, not the delivery date. (as stated on Pg. 27, line 6)

Warranty shall be manufactures standard for overhauls.

	

	26
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	What is your current shop rate?


	2014 FAS current labor rate is $115.00 per hour


	

	27
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	What about transportation costs?
	All transportation costs to be borne by the vendor.  Warranty includes everything but the chassis.


	

	28
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Can vendors quote a warranty over five years?
	Vendors can quote a 10 year warranty as an option but it will not be evaluated.


	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	29
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	What about price increases?
	Vendors will need to provide price increases per the CPI (consumer price index) all price increase will need to be approved by the city before they become effective.  Price increases will need to be submitted to the city 45 days before the contract anniversary date.
	

	30
	3/24/2014
	3/31/2014
	Double click on the two icons to the right to open the drawings and specification information.
	
[image: image1.emf]specsheetsaddendum .pdf
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	31
	4/1/2014
	4/1/2014
	What material is required on the floor inside the van - do we refer to "MAY" need 1" thick plates for stability but not the general material - maybe 1/8 aluminum diamond plate would be a good choice.
 

	
	A cushioned rubber “Machine” mat will be added by SCL after construction. That’s why there is no spec. for flooring material.
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